

**COMMUNITY BOARD 9M
16-18 OLD BROADWAY
NEW YORK CITY, NY 10027
FEBRUARY 13, 2020 EXEC COMMITTEE**

Date: Feb 13, 2020

Time: 6:30

Place: Broadway Housing

The meeting was called to attention by Chair BW at 6:36

AT: Treasurer Rept

For hearing all committee chairs must write a narrative on needs and give responses to agency responses

Written report in packet

Will report at Gen Bd mtg on left over monies

We should provide ideas for use of the \$47k

Presentation/Discussion/Update

B Gurry: Budget Justice

Working for more revenue growth to equalize incomes

Wants supt for reso on the topic

J Frierson and K Grieves: Manhattan Legal Services

Provided at the CB9 office bi-monthly by J Frierson Supervising Atty Manhattan Legal Services

Showed a slide deck which should become part of the record of the meeting.

Most cases are for the defendants

AT: Need to get the word out

There now being a quorum, the meeting was called to order at 6:46

REPORTS

BW: Chair

Provided written report in packet

Mentioned the shooting at 135th and fire at 545 w 125

Recognized the work of the members of CB9

Speak to the agency heads responsible for the budget process before the hearing so we can ensure that our request is valid. Hearing at 2/24

There are still census jobs out there

Deadline for Bd applics is 2/14.

E Prince: DM Report

3/1: deadline for no plastic bags; Bd still has them,

Provided written report in packet

COMMITTEE REPORTS

YOUTH/EDUCATION: SW AND DH

Noted that several WHDC grantees attended last mtg

Called attention to medical school scholarships in Havana distrib flier

The Columbia school is overcrowded—we need to pass a reso
senior housing

Eco Dev: MD and JA

Drew attention to Sugar Hill as a neighborhood within our district

Arts and Culture: DH

Drew attention to WHDC support

Nominate persons for Artist in Residence program

Artist Circle is back on

Housing: AT

3/2 meeting on HDFCs at the Lenfest Center

3/9 or 11 meeting on the RKO Project

Landmarks/Parks: AC

Re the dogrun at 142 and RSD: groups says it has received \$350k to make it permanent

Working on a collection of pictures of the District in 2020

Uniformed Svs/Transportation: PJ

Are asking for methodology of siting CitiBike spots

2/27 group mtg on elevators for 103, 110, 116, and 125 street IRT stations

Call 311 for sidewalk and pothole probs

Seniors: AF

Want City to expand Home Sharing for seniors

Want 611 w 111 to be purchased for seniors

Health: MAF

M Jackson helping with planning for an area health ed center – recruiting on 3/28

Want to train youth to spot opioid and substance abuse

Planning: VE

Osbourne FDN coming to committee in April to help on those coming out of jail; we want to help prevent relapse

Working on parking

ACTION ITEM

Budget Justice: 11-0-1

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

none

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:47

Theodore Kovaleff.

Theodore Kovaleff